
BID CLARIFICATION – INDOOR SPORTS COMPLEX 

Dates received: 18.02.2022 and 21.02.2022 

No. Clarification required Clarification 

1 Use of Air Rifle Range: Please specify 
whether the air rifle range is for ISSF 
competitions/ training or not.  

The contractor is required to provide the 
space for air rifle range according to the 
employer’s work package. The installation of 
air rifle range & firing simulator will be done 
by the client. 

2 If for competitions, the events you will 
require to hold competitions with 
distance (eg. 10m , 25m etc.. )  

3 Usually, the bullet traps are a part of 
target system. So, do you need target 
systems to be supplied and installed by 
the contractor?    

No 

4 If Target systems are required, do you 
require ISSF approved target systems? If 
so, what is the required ISSF approval 
revel?  

Target systems will be installed by the client. 

5 If ISSF disciplines are not applicable, 
please specify the distance between 
target and firing line.   

The contractor is required to provide space 
only. 

6 For the Gallery & VIP area of Boxing Ring 
do we have to fix suitable seats? 

Yes. Please specify the type of the seats in 
the design. They should be suitable for  VIP 
area. 

7 We are not clean idea about your 
furniture and fitting requirement. Can 
you specify it?  

Seats and desks should be provided for 
judges & timekeepers in the Boxing ring area. 
VIP seats should be provided in the gallery 
(Please refer employer’s work package). 
These should be fit for the purpose and can 
be specified in the design. 

8 The project not subjected price 
adjustment (Clause 13.4), but prevailing 
situation government advice to the 
Employers to, accept the price 
adjustment.  

Price adjustments are not considered in bid 
evaluation. Therefore, please consider this 
factor in your quoted rates.  

9 We are difficult to design foundation 
without the soil report. Can you mention 
the even average bearing capacity?  

As no soil reports are available, we are 
unable to provide any details on soil 
condition. The arrangements can be made for 
the bidders to visit and conduct a trial pit. 

10 Not any place/section to add our price 
of boxing ring, rifle firing area and firing 
simulator. 

Provision and installation of boxing ring, rifle 
firing area and firing simulator are not 
expected from the contractor. 



11 This prevailing situation, we can’t open 
any LC related with the project. What 
about your role for this project in same 
on future. 

The contractor should take the responsibility 
in such a case. 

12 Specify the location of VIP gallery This depends on the design. 

13 What are the finishes of ground floor & 
first floor? 

These depends on the design. 

14 What is the type of material for first 
floor ceiling? 

15 What is the purpose of balcony in first 
floor? 

Please provide the space requirement in first 
floor for a balcony as per the reference 
drawing. 

16 What is the material of separation on 
overhead baffle room? 

Cement blocks or bricks. 

17 What are the areas we should supply 
the furniture & is there any special 
requirement? 

Seats and desks should be provided for 
judges & timekeepers in the Boxing ring area. 
VIP seats should be provided in the gallery 
(Please refer employer’s work package). 
These should be fit for the purpose and can 
be specified in the design. 

18 What are the safety measures we should 
equipped in air rifle firing range? 

This is out of the scope of contractor’s work. 

19 What are the finishing materials 
(floor/wall/ceilings) for firing simulator 
room? 

No special requirement. Depends on the 
design. 

 


